IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NE&MEX\CD

Ty 1 J |||-r"-.'

e N
1o - - -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, e
Plaintiff,
VS.

CRIMINAL NO. 08- 935 VR

)
)
)
)
)
)
DANUEL DEAN QUAINTANCE, )
MARY HELEN QUAINTANCE and )
TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER, ; COUNT 1: 21 U.8.C. § 846: Conspiracy:
) COUNT 2: 21 U.S.C.§ 841(a)(1) and 21
Yy U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C). Possession with
) Intentto Distribute 50 Kilograms and more
) of Marijuana and 18 U.S.C. § 2: Aiding
} and Abetting.

Defendants.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1

On or about the 22nd day of February, 2008, in Hidalgo County, in the State
and District of New Mexico and elsewhere, the defendants, DANUEL DEAN
QUAINTANCE, MARY HELEN QUAINTANCE and TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER, did
unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree together
and with each other and with other persons whose names are known and unknown to the
grand jury to commit the following offense against the United States. tc wit: Possession
with intent to distribute 50 kilograms and more of Marijuana, a Schedule | controlled
substance, contrary to 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)}{1}C).

in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846.



CQUNT 2
On or about the 22nd day of February, 20086, in Hidalgo County, in the State
and District of New Mexico, the defendants, DANUEL DEAN QUAINTANCE, MARY
HELEN QUAINTANCE and TIMOTHY JASON KRIPNER, did uniawfully, knowingly and

intentionally possess with intent to distribute 50 kilograms and more of Marijuana, a
Schedule | controlled substance.
In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1} and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b}(1)(C) and 18
us.C.§2
A TRUE BILL:

|

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

DAVID C. IGLESIAS
United States Attorney
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